
BUTTE COUNTY GENERAL SERVICES 
Reverse Vendor and Contractor Fair 

January 23, 2013 
8:45 AM to 4:00 PM 

 
1705 Manzanita Avenue, Chico California 



 Welcome to our Reverse Vendor and 
Contractor Fair! 

 General Services’ Staff Can Be Identified by 
Matching Colored Shirts and Name Tags 

 A Hospitality Table is Available Featuring 
Snacks, Coffee and Water Donated by 
General Services’ Employees 

 Complimentary Pens and Notepads are 
Available for Your Convenience – Notepads 
were Printed on Recycled Paper at Our In-
house Printshop 

 Morning and Afternoon Schedules are 
as Follows: 

Butte County General Services Welcomes You!  
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09:00 am – Introduction & Public Purchase 
 

09:15 am – Contracts & Solicitation 
09:30 am – Architects, Engineers & Consultants 
09:45 am – Invoicing & Retention 
10:00 am – Insurance & Bonding 
10:15 am – Safety 
10:30 am – Permits & Inspections 
10:45 am – CA Accessibility & ADA Design 
11:00 am – Prevailing Wage 
 

12:00 pm – Questions & Answers 
 

MORNING SCHEDULE: 
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01:00 pm – Introduction & Public Purchase 
 

01:15 pm – Contracts & Solicitation 
01:30 pm – Architects, Engineers & Consultants 
01:45 pm – Invoicing & Retention 
02:00 pm – Insurance & Bonding 
02:15 pm – Safety 
02:30 pm – Permits & Inspections 
02:45 pm – CA Accessibility & ADA Design 
 

03:00 pm – Questions & Answers 
 

AFTERNOON SCHEDULE: 
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 Introduction to Public Purchase 
 Just What is Public Purchase? 
 What are the Benefits of Public Purchase? 

 

PUBLIC PURCHASE 
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Public Purchase  

 Butte County has Partnered with Public 
Purchase to Manage Our Vendor Database 
and Post Our Solicitations and Awards Online 

 One of the Main Objectives for the Day is to 
Assist Vendors and Contractors Complete the 
Online Registration Process: 
 A Bank of Laptops is Available in the Next 

Room 
 Eric Heaps, CEO and John Fletcher from 

Public Purchase are here as well as 
Samantha Skinner and Debbie Heath from 
Butte County to Assist with One-on-one 
Registration 

Introduction to Public Purchase: 
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Public Purchase  

 www.PublicPurchase.com is a Web-based, 
Online eProcurement Service 

 Provides Government Agencies and Vendors 
with a Comprehensive and Easy to Access 
Web-based, Online eProcurement Service 

 This eProcurement Service will Provide our 
Vendors and Contractors with Automatic 
Notification and Transmittal of Bid Solicitations 
and Awards 

 Public Purchase will Also Grant Access to 
Other Bid Opportunities with Other 
Government Entities to Our Vendors 
And Contractors 

Just What is Public Purchase? 
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http://www.publicpurchase.com/


Public Purchase  

 This eProcurement System is Provided at No 
Cost to Our Vendors and Contractors 

 The Public Group, LLC is a Privately-held 
Software Development Company Specializing 
in Web-based, Online Software Solutions for 
Government Agencies – ‘Software as a 
Service’ 

  www.PublicPurchase.com has Been 
Providing eProcurement Services to over 
3,000 State and Local Government Agencies 
for over 11 Years 

Just What is Public Purchase? 
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http://www.publicpurchase.com/


Public Purchase  

 Online Registration for Vendors and 
Contractors; Online Bid and Award Postings 

 E-mail Notification to Vendors and Contractors 
of Upcoming Bid Opportunities 

 Online Posting of Bid Documents for Ease of 
Access and Download by Vendors and 
Contractors 

 Provides Regional Database Notification for 
Vendors and Contractors 

 Generated Reports are Easily Exported to 
*.xls, *.pdf or *.html 
 

What are the Benefits of Public Purchase? 
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 Definitions 
 Solicitation Process 
 Bidding Thresholds 
 Important Forms to Submit 
 Request for Quotations (RFQ) 
 Invitation for Bids (IFB) 
 Notice to Proceed (NTP) 

 

CONTRACTS & SOLICITATION 
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Contracts & Solicitation 

Public Contract Code, Section 22002, ‘Definitions:’ 
 

(a) "Public agency," for purposes of this chapter, means a city, county, city and county, including 
chartered cities and chartered counties, any special district, and any other agency of the state for 
the local performance of governmental or proprietary functions within limited boundaries. "Public 
agency" also includes a nonprofit transit corporation wholly owned by a public agency and 
formed to carry out the purposes of the public agency. 

(b) "Representatives of the construction industry" for purposes of this chapter, means a general 
contractor, subcontractor, or labor representative with experience in the field of public works 
construction. 

(c) "Public project" means any of the following: 
(1) Construction, reconstruction, erection, alteration, renovation, improvement, demolition, and 

repair work involving any publicly owned, leased, or operated facility. 
(2)  Painting or repainting of any publicly owned, leased, or operated facility. 
(3) In the case of a publicly owned utility system, "public project" shall include only the 

construction, erection, improvement, or repair of dams, reservoirs, powerplants, and 
electrical transmission lines of 230,000 volts and higher. 
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Definitions: 



Contracts & Solicitation 

Public Contract Code, Section 22002, ‘Definitions,’ Continued: 
 

(d) "Public project" does not include maintenance work. For purposes of this section, 
"maintenance work" includes all of the following: 
(1) Routine, recurring, and usual work for the preservation or protection of any publicly owned 

or publicly operated facility for its intended purposes. 
(2) Minor repainting. 
(3) Resurfacing of streets and highways at less than one inch. 
(4) Landscape maintenance, including mowing, watering, trimming, pruning, planting, 

replacement of plants, and servicing of irrigation and sprinkler systems. 
(5) Work performed to keep, operate, and maintain publicly owned water, power, or waste 

disposal systems, including, but not limited to, dams, reservoirs, powerplants, and electrical 
transmission lines of 230,000 volts and higher. 

(e) For purposes of this chapter, "facility" means any plant, building, structure, ground facility, 
utility system, subject to the limitation found in paragraph (3) of subdivision (c), real property, 
streets and highways, or other public work improvement. 

 

… More Definitions: 

12 



Contracts & Solicitation 

Solicitation Process: 
Butte County passed a resolution in 1999 electing to be subject to the 
California Uniform Construction Cost Policies and Procedures of the 
California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission- CUCCAC. 
 

This means that Butte County’s policies and procedures follow the California 
Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual for our 
informal and formal public project solicitations. 
 

The CUCCAC manual can be found at:  
http://www.sco.ca.gov/Files-ARD-Local/cuccac_cuccac_man.pdf 
 

CUCCAC is a part of California Public Contract Code Sections 22000-22045 which 
allows local agencies economic benefits and greater freedom in expediting public 
projects if an agency elects to follow the cost accounting procedures set forth 
In the Cost Accounting Policies and Procedures manual of the California 
Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission. 
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http://www.sco.ca.gov/Files-ARD-Local/cuccac_cuccac_man.pdf


Contracts & Solicitation 

All of Butte County’s solicitations are posted on PublicPurchase.com 
plus posted at eight contractor’s exchanges.  Four exchanges required by 
CUCCCAC and four additional contractor’s exchanges: 
 

 McGraw-Hill Construction 
 Shasta Builders Exchange 
 Valley Contractors Exchange – Chico 
 Valley Contractors Exchange – Yuba City 
 Nevada County Contractors Association 
 Placer County Builders Exchange 
 El Dorado County Builders Exchange 
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Solicitation Process: 



Contracts & Solicitation 

Bidding Thresholds: 
CUCCCAC Dollar Amount Limitations Are: 
 

 Public projects of forty-five thousand dollars 
($45,000) or less may be performed by the 
employees of a public agency by force account, 
by negotiated contract, or by purchase order.  

 Public projects of one hundred seventy-five 
thousand dollars ($175,000) or less may be let 
to contract by informal procedures as set forth 
in this article.  

 Public projects of more than one hundred 
seventy-five thousand dollars ($175,000) 
shall, except as otherwise provided in this 
article, be let to contract by formal 
bidding procedure.  
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Contracts & Solicitation 

Butte County Board of Supervisors has not approved the solicitation 
limits increased by the State as of July 1, 2011.  The limits approved by 
Butte County Board of Supervisors are from Assembly Bill 1047 Statutes 
of 2007. 
 

Butte County approved dollar amount limitations are: 
 

 Public projects of $30,000 or less may be 
performed by the employees of a public agency 
by force account, by negotiated contract, or by 
purchase order. 

 Informal solicitation $125,000 or less –Request 
for Quotations (RFQ) 

 Formal solicitation for projects $125,000 
or more –Invitation for Bids (IFB) 
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Bidding Thresholds: 



Contracts & Solicitation 
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Request for Quotations (RFQ): 



Contracts & Solicitation 
18 

Request for Quotations (RFQ): 



Contracts & Solicitation 
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Request for Quotations (RFQ): 



Contracts & Solicitation 
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Request for Quotations (RFQ): 



Request for Quotations (RFQ): 

Contracts & Solicitation 
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Contracts & Solicitation 
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Request for Quotations (RFQ): 



Contracts & Solicitation 
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Invitation for Bids (IFB): 



Contracts & Solicitation 
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Invitation for Bids (IFB): 



Invitation for Bids (IFB): 

Contracts & Solicitation 
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Contracts & Solicitation 
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Invitation for Bids (IFB): 



Contracts & Solicitation 
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Invitation for Bids (IFB): 



Contracts & Solicitation 
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Invitation for Bids (IFB): 



Contracts & Solicitation 
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Invitation for Bids (IFB): 



Notice to Proceed (NTP): 

Contracts & Solicitation 
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 Why Does Butte County General Services  
Contract with Private Consulting Firms? 

 What Types of Contracts are Typically Written? 
 What is the Typical Contact Dollar Amount? 
 RFQ/RFP/BPA – What Does it all Mean? 
 How Can My Firm/Company Get Started? 

 

ARCHITECTS, ENGINEERS & CONSULTANTS 
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Architects, Engineers & Consultants 

 Number of Projects 
 Size of Projects 
 Need for Specialized Equipment, Training  

and Expertise 
 Contracting with the Private Sector Can 

Improve Project Delivery; i.e. Faster Delivery 
at a Reduced Cost 

Why Does Butte County General Services 
Contract with Private Consulting Firms?  
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Architects, Engineers & Consultants 

 Architectural Design: Remodel and Infill 
Projects 

 Architectural Design: New Construction 
 ADA/Accessibility Improvements 
 Topographic and Boundary Surveying 
 Civil Engineering: Roadway Design, Drainage, 

On-site Sanitation System, etc… 
 Specialty Fields Such as Payroll Compliance, 

Materials Testing, Geotechnical, etc… 

What Types of Contracts are Typically Written?  
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Architects, Engineers & Consultants 

 Less than $2,500.00 (Minor Contracts): 
Usually for Minor Topographic Survey, 
ADA/Accessibility Design or Relatively Simple 
Small Projects 

 Up to $25,000.00: Contracts Can be Awarded 
to the Best Qualified Firm, without Board of 
Supervisor Approval 

 Over $25,000.00: Contracts Must be Approved 
by the Board of Supervisors 

 The Largest Contract in 2012 was in Excess of 
$500,000.00 

What is the Typical Contract Dollar Amount?  
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Architects, Engineers & Consultants 

 RFQ: Request for Qualifications 
 RFP: Request for Proposals 
 BPA: Blanket Purchase Agreement 

 

RFQ/RFP/BPA – What Does it all Mean? 
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Architects, Engineers & Consultants 

 Review and Discuss the Insurance 
Requirements with Your Insurance Broker 

 Review the County’s Typical Contract 
Language with Your Legal Counsel or 
Contracts Advisor 

 Send us Your Statement of Qualifications, 
Detailing Your Capabilities, any Specialized 
Training and Equipment and Your Current 
Rate Sheet 
 

How Can My Firm/Company Get Started? 
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 How do I get Paid? 
 Help Us Pay You! 
 Company W9 
 Fully Executed Contract 
 Variable Information Table 
 Scope of Work (SOW): 

• Compensation 
• Retention 

 Invoice the County 
 Check Issued and Mailed 

 

INVOICING & RETENTION 
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Invoicing & Retention 

 Check ‘To Address’ on W9 
 If Different, Notify General Services 
 Keep W9 Current 

Company W-9: 
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Invoicing & Retention 

 Be Patient with County Contract Process 
 County Issues Notice to Proceed (NTP) 
 Signed NTP Establishes Start Date 
 Signed Contract Establishes Term 

End/Termination Date 
 Work Shall be Performed Between 

Established Start and End Date(s) 

Fully Executed Contract: 
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Invoicing & Retention 

Variable Information Table: 
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Invoicing & Retention 

SOW - Compensation: 

$600/Hr 
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Invoicing & Retention 

 Rate is Determined by the State of California; 
Currently Set at 5% 

 California Public Contract Code Section 7201 
 Rate May Be Applied: 
 Per Line Item 
 Per Task 
 Or to a Subtotal 

SOW - Retention: 
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Invoicing & Retention 

 Definitions: 
 Invoice: Request for Payment 
 Statement: Status of account or ‘snapshot’ 

of account at a point in time 

Invoicing the County: 
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Invoicing & Retention 

 Word ‘Invoice’ Should be Present on 
Document 

 Include Invoice Date and Number 
 Include Remittance Address 
 Include Company Contact Information 
 Include Project Number and Project Name 
 Include Contract Number 
 Mail to County Project Manager 
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Invoicing the County: 



Just the Best Construction, Inc.  
Invoice #13-0203 

Captain Project            Invoice Date 2-3-2013 
General Services 
2081 2nd Street 
Oroville, Ca. 95965 
 
Project number 007 
Project  007 James Bond Surveillance Building 
Contract # X00700 
 
 
Remit to: 
Just the Best Construction, Inc. 
2510 Outback Road 
Oroville, CA. 95966 
530-538-1111 

 

 
 
 Invoicing & Retention 

Example: 
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Invoicing & Retention 

 Does the Remittance Address on the W9 
Match the Remittance Address on the Invoice? 

 Is the Correct Company Contact Information 
Included on the Invoice? 

 Has the Invoice Been Addressed to the 
Appropriate County Project Manager? 

 Are the Project Number and Contract Number 
Included on the Invoice? 

 Is the Invoice Numbered and Dated? 
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Invoicing the County: 



Invoicing & Retention 

 WHAT: 
 What is the Request for? 
 What was the Work Done? 

 QUANTITY: How Many Hours, Items? 
 PRICE: How Much Per Hour, Item, Task? 
 Include Subtotal(s) 
 Withhold Retention 
 Include Total Amount Due 
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Invoicing the County: 



Invoicing & Retention 

Example: 
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 Lost Check? 
 Wait 21 Days 
 Place ‘Stop Payment’ on Check 
 Issue Signed Affidavit 
 Reissue Check 
 Verify Correct Address Prior to Re-mailing 

Invoicing & Retention 
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Invoicing the County: 



Invoicing & Retention 

 Help Us Pay You! 
 Does the Invoice Agree with the SOW? 

 Is the Work Performed Described? 
 Is the Work Performed Within Term Limit? 
 Is the Price Specified? 

 Correct Remittance Address? 
 Correct Company Contact Information? 
 Are the Project Number, Project Name and 

Project Manager Identified? 
 Invoice Mailed to County Project Manager? 
 Handouts 
 Invoice Checklist 
 Questions? 

 

Summary and Questions: 
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INSURANCE & BONDING 
 You have entered into a contract with the 

County of Butte; NOW WHAT? 
 Review the Minimum Insurance 

Requirements in the Contract, Specified in 
‘Attachment I’ 

 Submit ‘Attachment I’ of the Contract to Your 
Insurance Agent Along with the ‘Insurance 
Agent Checklist’ 

 Provide County Project Manager with 
Certificates of Insurance Endorsements and 
Insurance Agent Checklist 
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A description of the Required Insurance and an Indemnification Clause 
which are protections to the County for potential losses resulting from 
the Contractor’s activities or products. 
 

 The Indemnification Clause automatically takes effect when the contract is 
signed. 

 The Insurance coverage only becomes effective when the contractor’s insurance 
company issues the required insurance policies or endorses existing policies to 
conform to the County’s requirements. 

 Because insurance coverage is not automatic, the County requires proof that the 
required insurance is in effect before work can begin. 

 

The Contract Provides: 

Insurance & Bonding 
52 



 See ‘Attachment I’ of Contract (Limits and 
requirements vary depending on Scope of Work) 

 Commercial General Liability 
 Automobile Liability Insurance 
 Workers’ Compensation Insurance 
 Builder’s Risk (If applicable to project, County of Butte shall 

be named as Loss Payee) 
 Surety Bonds (Bid Bonds, Performance Bonds, Payment or 

Labor & Material Bonds and Maintenance Bonds) 
 Professional Liability/Errors & Omissions 

Insurance (If Design-build Project Delivery) 

 Contractors’ Pollution Legal Liability and/or 
Asbestos Legal Liability and/or Errors & 
Omissions (If Project involves Environmental 
Hazards) 

 

 

Insurance Requirements: 

Insurance & Bonding 
53 



Attachment I of the Contract: 

Insurance & Bonding 
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Insurance & Bonding 

Page 1: 
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Insurance & Bonding 

Page 2: 
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Insurance & Bonding 

Page 3: 
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Insurance & Bonding 

Page 4: 
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Insurance & Bonding 

 The County Looks for the Following When Verifying: 
 Is the Insured listed on certificate the same name as contractor in the contract? 
 Does the certificate indicate all the required coverage as defined in the contract? 
 Are the policies listed under ‘Type of Insurance’ defined as required by the contract?  

(i.e. G.L. = ‘Occurrence’ basis and Auto = ‘Any Auto’) 
 Have policy numbers been assigned by the insurance company and are the numbers 

listed on the certificate? 
 Does the policy term cover the contract period?  If not, be reminded that a new 

certificate with endorsements will need to be submitted upon expiration of the initial 
documents. 

 Are the limits of each policy equal or greater than the limits required in the contract or 
lease? 

 Does the certificate properly describe the operations/location covered by the contract? 
 Is the ‘Certificate Holder’ properly identified with the proper address to where the 

certificate is to be delivered? 
 Is there a cancellation provision? 
 Are the required endorsements listed on the certificate and/or attached to the 

certificate? 
 
 

 

Certificate of Insurance: 
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c c 
60 

Insurance & Bonding 

Example: 



 Certify in your response to the Request for Proposal (RFP) that you can provide the required 
insurance (The RFP should specify the insurance requirements). 

 Contact your insurance company during contract negotiations to determine if your current 
insurance complies with the requirements.  It may take time to arrange for the required coverage if 
it is not currently in place. 

 Provide to your insurance agent, the Insurance Agent Checklist and Insurance Requirements and 
request that your agent return to you a CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE, completed INSURANCE 
AGENT CHECKLIST and ENDORSEMENTS. 

 Communicate early in the negotiations with Project Manager regarding any requests to change 
the insurance requirements so that review of such a request can be made to the County’s Risk 
Management Team. 

 Provide the Project Manager with the CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE, INSURANCE AGENT 
CHECKLIST and ENDORSEMENTS as these documents will need to be submitted for review and 
verification before the project can begin. 

 If the Certificate of Insurance expires before the end of the contract period, be sure and calendar 
to contact your insurance agent prior to the expiration of the documents and request a current 
Certificate of Insurance and Endorsements.  Be sure and submit these new documents to 
the county before expiration of the old ones. 

 

How to Best Avoid Delays: 

Insurance & Bonding 
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  Safety 

 What do you need? 
 Why do you need it?  

 

Occupational Safety and Health 
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Safety 

 Cal-OSHA Required Safety Program 
 Documents How Your Organization Addresses 

Safety Concerns; Including but Not Limited to: 
 Hazard Assessment 
 Hazard Mitigation 
 Hazard Reporting 

 
 

 

Injury and Illness Prevention Program: 
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Safety 

 Demonstrates Regulatory Compliance 
 Demonstrates a Commitment to Safe 

Operations 
 Identifies and Documents the Contacts within 

the Company Responsible for Safety 
 Facilitates the Safety of Butte County 

Employees, Clients and Other Contractors 
 

 

Why Does Butte County Care? 
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Safety 

 Job Specific Safety Plan: 
 Required When Contractors Will be 

Working in Close Proximity to County 
Activities and Operations 

 Includes Details Such As: 
 Hours of Operation 
 Traffic Control 
 Equipment to be Used and Required Fall 

Protection (Where Applicable) 
 Occupational Heat Exposure Protection 
 Material Safety Data Sheets for Chemicals 

to be Used 
 Names and Contact Information 

for Supervisors 
 

 

… And What Else? 
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 Online Permitting (eTrakIt) 
 Permit Application 
 Inspections: 
 Online 
 Interactive Voice Response (IVR) 

 Resources 

PERMITS & INSPECTIONS 
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Permits & Inspections 
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Online Permitting (eTrakIt): 



Permits & Inspections 
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Permits & Inspections 
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Permits & Inspections 
70 



Permits & Inspections 
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Permits & Inspections 
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Permits & Inspections 
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Permit Application: 



Permits & Inspections 
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Permits & Inspections 
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Permits & Inspections 
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Permits & Inspections 
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Permits & Inspections 
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Permits & Inspections 
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*INSPECTIONS* - Online: 



Permits & Inspections 
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Permits & Inspections 
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Permits & Inspections 
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Permits & Inspections 
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Permits & Inspections 
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Permits & Inspections 
85 



Permits & Inspections 
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*INSPECTIONS* - IVR; 
Interactive Voice Response: 



Permits & Inspections 
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Permits & Inspections 
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IVR Codes: 



Permits & Inspections 
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Resources: 



Permits & Inspections 
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www.buttecounty.net/dds 

http://www.buttecounty.net/dds


Permits & Inspections 
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DDS E-mail Listserv: 



Permits & Inspections 
92 

www.cslb.ca.gov 

http://www.cslb.ca.gov/


Permits & Inspections 
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www.iccsafe.org 

http://www.iccsafe.org/


 California Code of Regulations (CCR Title 24) 
vs. Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 

 New Construction vs. Existing Construction 
 Accessible Path of Travel (POT) 
 Plan Requirements 
 Accessibility Upgrade Worksheet 
 Top 10 ADA Violations Identified in Lawsuits 
 Examples 
 Important and Useful Links 

 

ACCESSIBILITY & ADA DESIGN 
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Accessibility & ADA Design 

California Code of Regulations (CCR Title 24) 
vs. 

The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 
 ADA is a federal law enforced by civil litigation. 
 Designers, owners, and contractors are obligated by law to comply with ADA 
 ADA is comprised of Titles I through V.  Titles II & III are applicable to new 

construction and alterations to existing buildings: 
 Title II applies to government buildings 
 Title III applies to places public accommodation 

 Title -24 is a state law enforced by state and local agencies.  
 Title -24 access codes consist primarily of: 
 CBC Chapter 11A – Housing accessibility 
 CBC Chapter 11B – Accessibility to Public accommodations and publicly funded 

housing 
 CBC Chapter 11C – Standards for card readers at fuel dispensing facilities 
 California Historical Building Code – Applicable to qualified historical buildings 

 Many of the requirements are the same between ADA and CA code however, there 
are some differences. 
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Accessibility & ADA Design 

 New construction must comply fully with both ADA and California Code 
 Existing buildings do not require any modification per the California Code unless an alteration 

takes place: 
 In alterations, 20% of the overall construction cost within any 3 year period must be spent on 

disabled access upgrades to the primary Path of Travel (POT) 
 When the overall construction cost exceeds the maximum threshold (currently $136,060.00 in 

January 2012) the primary POT shall be made fully accessible. 
 The term ‘Existing Building’ according to ADA refers to buildings constructed prior to 1993.  Similar 

to California Law, these buildings require no access upgrades unless an alteration takes place 
and like California, upgrades may be limited to 20% of the overall construction cost. 

 Any building constructed after 1993 must comply fully with the ADA standards in effect at the time 
of construction: 
 Buildings in compliance with the ADA standards which were in effect at the time of 

construction are eligible for ‘Safe Harbor,’ meaning they do not have to automatically make 
changes based on incremental changes in the 2010 Standards. 

 Items that were not covered in the previous ADA standards that are now required by the 2010 
Standards are not eligible for safe harbor, meaning you could be sued immediately for 
something that was previously not a code violation. 

 

 

New Construction vs. Existing Construction: 
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Accessibility & ADA Design 

Accessible Path of Travel (POT): 
 The term path of travel refers to the path giving access to the building from the public 

way and within the building. 
 In alterations to existing buildings 20% of construction cost shall go towards upgrades 

to the Path of Travel.  In applying the 20%, priority should be given to those elements 
that will provide the greatest access in the following order: 
 The building entrance 
 The path from the entrance to the area of alteration 
 Restroom facilities 
 Drinking fountains, telephones, etc… 
 Parking facilities 
 Path from the parking area or the public way to the building entrance  
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Accessibility & ADA Design 

Plan Requirements: 

98 

 Site plan showing accessible path from the public way (or nearest transportation 
stop) to the building, location and number of accessible parking spaces, location of 
unauthorized vehicle signs, and accessible path to other buildings located on the 
same property. 

 Floor plan indicating an accessible path of travel to the areas of construction, to 
facilities including restrooms and drinking fountains, and location of required signage 
at the building. 

 All applicable details including, signage, fixture mounting heights, maneuvering 
clearances at fixtures and spaces, parking spaces, doors, width and slopes of walking 
surfaces, ramps and stairs, and elevators just to name a few. 

 Accessibility Upgrade Worksheet (for alterations only): 
 



Accessibility & ADA Design 

Accessibility Upgrade Worksheet: 
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Accessibility & ADA Design 

Page 1: 

100 



Accessibility & ADA Design 

Page 2: 
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Accessibility & ADA Design 

Page 3: 
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Accessibility & ADA Design 

Top 10 ADA Violations Identified in Lawsuits: 
1. Signage: Missing signage and incorrect, outdated, or missing information. 
2. Parking: Improper slope or dimensions. 
3. Accessible Route: Missing signage, improper slope, hazardous conditions along the 

route. 
4. Curb-ramps: Improper slope. 
5. Bathrooms: Incorrect dimensional clearance to features or fixtures. 
6. Pedestrian Ramps: Missing handrails, level landings. 
7. Stairs: Open risers, uneven treads, missing striping. 
8. Fixed Seating: Lack of access for disabled path. 
9. Doors: Inadequate strike clearance, excessive opening force required. 
10. Exits: Missing or improper signage. 

 
* Bonus: Be mindful of Detectable Warning Surface (Truncated Dome) placement! 
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Examples: 
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Accessibility & ADA Design 

Examples: 

Striping 

Cross- Slope 

POT Issues 

Level Landing 
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Accessibility & ADA Design 

Examples: 

Sign Height 
Curb-ramp 

Signage 

Loading Zone 

Curb-ramp 
And 

Detectable 
Warning 
Surfaces 
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Examples: 

Strike-side 
Clearance? 

No Access No Access 
Access? 

Signage? 
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Examples: 

Side-transfer 
Access 

No Access 
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Accessibility & ADA Design 

Examples: 

Pool Lift 
Access 

Ramp Access 
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Accessibility & ADA Design 

 The Federal Access Board develops ADA 
Standards and enforces the Architectural 
Barriers Act (http://www.access-board.gov/) 

 The US Department of Justice ADA homepage 
(http://www.ada.gov/) 

 ADA Questions and Answers 
(http://www.ada.gov/publicat.htm#Anchor-ADA-44867) 

 DSA Bulletin 11-07: Describes applicability 
and effective dates of ADA and CBC 
regulations 
(http://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/dsa/bulletins/BU_11-
07_rev08-16-11.pdf) 
 
 

Important and Useful Links: 
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Accessibility & ADA Design 

 California Access Compliance 
(http://www.dgs.ca.gov/dsa/Programs/progAccess/access
manual.aspx) 

 Certified Access Specialist Program, “CASp” 
(http://www.dgs.ca.gov/dsa/Programs/programCert/casp.aspx) 

 List of Certified Access Specialists 
(https://www.apps.dgs.ca.gov/casp/casp_certified_list.aspx) 

 California Chamber of Commerce 
(http://www.calchamber.com/GovernmentRelations/Busine
ssIssues/Pages/ADA.aspx) 
 
 
 

… More Important and Useful Links: 
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Robert Embree 
Caltrans, North Region 
Labor Compliance Manager 
(530) 741-4339 
 
Objective: 
Make the Contractors aware of the Labor 
Compliance,  EEO and Subcontracting  
Requirements. 
 

LABOR COMPLIANCE 
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 Labor Compliance 
 Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) 
 Subcontracting 

(http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/construc/constmanual/) 

Overview: 

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/construc/constmanual/


Labor Compliance 
114 

Construction Administration Checklist: 
 Labor Compliance: Certified payrolls shall be spot-checked against daily diaries and 

prevailing wages, Division of Labor Standards Enforcement- Redding, (530) 229-
2655 & (530) 229-0565. 

 Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO): Maintain records to ensure EEO 
requirements are performed and documented in contract record, Local agency’s EEO 
Compliance Office- San Francisco, (800) 669-4000. 

 EEO/Wage Rate/False Statements Posters: Federal posters shall be posted for 
every worker to see at, or near, the contractor’s office at the construction site or at the 
workers central gathering point. 

 Employee Interviews: There shall be employee interviews conducted. 
 On the Job Training (OJT): Are OJT requirements included in the contract, yes no. 

If yes, documentation will be retained in project files to account for the apprentices on 
the job. 
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 The Davis Bacon Act was Signed into Law in 
1931 

 The Intent was to Protect Local Businesses 
from Cut-throat Bidding Practice of Out of Area 
Contractors 

 Established Local Standards for all Bidders 
(Level Fair Playing Field) 
 

Labor Compliance History: 
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 The Wages Paid to Laborers and Mechanics 
Must not be Less than the Predetermined 
Hourly Rates 

 Must be Properly Classified According to the 
Work Actually Performed 

 Paid at Least Once a Week 
 Wages and the Minimum Wage Poster Must 

be Posted at the Job Site 
 

Federal Labor Laws: 
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 Full Wages Earned Must be Paid 
 Deductions from Wages Must be Authorized 
 Proper Payroll Records Must be Kept for a 

Period of Three Years 
 Statement of Compliance Submitted Weekly 

for Work Performed 
 Overtime Must be Paid for Work Performed 

Over 40 Hours in a Week 
 

… More About Federal Labor Laws: 
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 First California Labor Laws Regarding 
Overtime Went into Effect in 1908 

 Prevailing Wage  Started in 1931 
 Industrial Welfare Commission (IWC) 16 – Has 

to do with Required Breaks and Overtime 
 NOTE: You are Not Responsible for this 
 If You Get a Complaint Send them to DLSE 
 If You Get a Claim, Refuse it 

 Frequently Used California Labor Code 
Sections: 
 
 

State Laws: 
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California Labor Sections Law: 
 1774 - Requires that all workers be paid not less than the specified 

prevailing wage rate. 
 1775 - Requires that penalties be assessed against the contractor 

for failure to pay prevailing wages to employees. 
 1776 -Requires the contractor and subcontractor to keep accurate 

records of wages paid, specifies which persons and under what 
circumstances these records may be inspected, and provides 
penalties for failure to comply. 

 1777.5 & 1777.6- These sections pertain to apprenticeship 
standards and ratios, nondiscrimination and debarment 
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California Labor Code Sections 1810-1815 
 Eight hours constitutes a legal day’s work. 
 Restricts work to eight hours per day and 40 hours per calendar 

week without overtime compensation. 
 Requires contractor to keep accurate records of hours worked and 

be available for inspection by the awarding body. 
 Provides penalties for violations of provisions of Section 1810 – 

1815 by any contractor. 
 Provides that persons violating provisions of Sections 1810 – 1815 

are guilty of a misdemeanor. 
 Provides overtime payment for hours of work in excess of eight 

hours per day or 40 hours per calendar week. 
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 Regulations are found in Title 8 of the 
California Code of Regulations 

 Expands and defines the state laws 
 
 

State Regulations: 
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 Comparing all Day Labor Work to Certified 
Payrolls 

 Employees’ Names, Classifications and Wage 
Rates Should Match 

 Ensuring that the Contractor Posts all 
Specified Posters, Notices, Wage 
Determinations, etc…At the Job Site 
 
 
 

Labor Compliance Procedures: 
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 Labor Compliance 
 Posters 
 Subcontracting/Subletting 
 Disadvantaged Business Enterprise/Disabled 

Veteran Business Enterprise (DBE/DVBE) 
Requirements 

 Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) 
Requirements 
 

Pre-construction Conference: 
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Labor Compliance Pre-job Checklist: 
 State General Prevailing Wage Rates – Determined by the State of 

California, Director of Industrial Relations and are effective at the 
advertisement date.  The expiration date has either a single or 
double asterisk: 
 *Single asterisk at time of advertisement means that wage rate 

can be used for the life of the contract. 
 **Double asterisk at time of advertisement means wage rate 

increases until such time a single asterisk wage rate is published. 
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Department of Industrial Relations: 
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 Federal Wage Rates Can be Changed up to 
within 10 Days of Bid Opening by Addendum 

 Federal Wage Rates Need to be Included in 
the Special Provisions, Not Referenced 
 
 

Federal Wage Rates: 
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Wage Rates: 
 If there is a difference between the federal minimum wage rates 

predetermined by the Secretary of Labor and the state general 
prevailing wage rates determined by the Director of the California 
Department of Industrial Relations for similar classifications of labor, 
the Contractor and subcontractors must pay the higher wage rate. 

 The Department will not accept State wage rates that are lower and 
not specifically included in the Federal minimum wage 
determinations.  This includes "helper" or other classifications based 
on hours of experience or any other classification not appearing in 
the Federal wage determinations. 
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Payrolls: 
 Complete and accurate payroll documents from the subcontractors 

and owner operators performing work on the job site are due weekly 
to the Contractor. 

 Payrolls must show clearly proper classification (i.e., Lab-Grp 1, 
Plumber-Pipefitter, etc…), hours worked, wages paid, deductions, 
gross and net earned. All deductions must be specifically identified 
(i.e., garnishments, tools, etc...). 

 Payroll records must be preserved for 3 years after completion of 
the project. 
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Forms: 
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Covered Work: 
 All workers employed in the execution of the contract on a public 

works project must be paid not less than the specified prevailing 
wage rates.  A sole proprietor, partner, officer, etc. performing work 
on a public works project is also subject to prevailing wage rates 
and would have to be paid at the appropriate rate for the work 
performed.   
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… More Covered Work: 
 All on Site Workers Performing Work on the 

Project 
 Owners, Partners, Corporate Officers 
 Concrete Pump Operators 
 Soils and Materials Testing (California Law) 
 Consultants and Inspection, ‘Testing’ 

(California Law) 
 Installation or Repair at Site 
 Fabrication Site Set-up for Exclusive Use of 

Job (On-site or Off-site) 
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… And More Covered Work: 
 Borrow Pit (Set-up for Job – Not Previously 

Used) 
 Fully Operated Equipment from Equipment 

Rental Firms 
 Owner Operated Equipment  
 Truckers (When Employed by Prime or 

Subcontractor): 
 Off Haul 
 Haul Designated in the Contract 
 Hauling Between Public Works Projects 
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Non-covered Work: 
 Supervision (No Work or Incidental) 
 Fabrication at Commercial Facility/Not Set-up 

Exclusive to the Job 
 Commercial Material Sources  
 Commercial Borrow Pit (Available to All and 

Previously Used) 
 Commercial Repair Shop (Not Dedicated) 
 Fabrication Site Not Set-up for Exclusive Use 

of Job 
 Truckers Hauling from a Commercial Plant if 

Employed by the Commercial Plant 
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Daily Diaries: 
 Recommend Use 
 Possible Court Exhibits 
 Refute Claims 
 Contract Administration Responsibility 
 Labor Cases 
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Daily Diaries: 
 List Contractor Company Name, Employees, 

Classifications, Equipment they Operate and 
Hours Worked 

 Designate Owner Operators of Equipment by 
Name (John Smith O/OP) 

 One Diary Per Week Must Contain All of the 
Information to Verify Payrolls 

 Legible Copy 
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Example: 
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Request for Payroll, Public Records Request: 
 Request Needs to Be in Writing 
 Come in from FFC, CCC, Unions, etc… 
 Obliterate Personal Information (Name, 

Address and Social Security Number from 
payrolls) 
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 Labor Compliance is Not a Claimable Item 
 Case Penalties 
 Process Review 
 Department of Internal Revenue (DIR)/Labor 

Standards Enforcement enforces State Law 
 
 

Claims/Case Process: 
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Subletting/Subcontracting Fair Practices Act: 
 Requires Contractor to List Subcontracted 

Work in Excess of 0.5 of 1% of the 
Contractor’s Bid Amount or $10,000 
(Whichever is Greater) with the Bid 

 Building Contracts Must List Over 0.5 of 1% 
 Excluded: 
 Lower tier subcontractors 
 Professional Services 
 Trucking 
 Suppliers 
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Compare The Following Lists Preferably Before The Pre Job:  
1. Subcontractor Request - shows only 1st tier subcontractors and 

money is listed in bid item amounts 
 
2. Subletting /Subcontracting List – shows only 1st  tier subs over ½ 

of 1% or $10,000, whichever is greater 
 
3. DBE List - shows only DBEs (any tier, prime DBE, suppliers, 

truckers, etc.) and the money listed is the amount to be paid to 
the DBE, not the bid amount. 

 
Make sure your field inspectors know the difference between the 
3 lists and what subs are responsible for what items of work. 

 
 

Subcontracting: 
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 The prime must request to substitute, in writing, to the County in 
conformance with the Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices 
Act prior to substitution. This includes adding or dropping a 
subcontractor.  

 The County will then notify the original subcontractor, in writing, of 
the request to substitute with the reason why. The original sub is 
given (5) days from receipt of the notice of intent to substitute to 
request a hearing appealing the substitution. 
 
 

Substitution Procedures: 
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 Approval is given if: 
 Listed subcontractor requests substitution (Verify) 
 No response within 5 days constitutes the sub’s consent 
 Based on specific criteria in Subletting and Subcontracting Fair 

Practices Act. PCC 4107(a) 
 Substitution hearing is requested – Decision rendered by Hearing 

Officer 
 
 

Substitution Procedures: 
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 The subcontractor fails or refuses to execute a written contract 
 The subcontractor becomes bankrupt or insolvent 
 The subcontractor refuses to perform the subcontract 
 The subcontractor fails or refuses to meet bond requirements 
 The prime contractor proves to the awarding authority that the 

subcontractor was listed as the result of an inadvertent clerical error 
This reason can only be used shortly after bid opening 

 The subcontractor is not licensed 
 Listed subcontractor’s work is substantially unsatisfactory 
 When the listed subcontractor is ineligible to work on a public works 

project pursuant to Section 1777.1 or 1777.7 of the Labor Code 
 When the awarding authority determines that a listed Sub- 

contractor is not a responsible contractor 
 
 

Reasons for Substitutions: 
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Avoiding Substitution Requests: 
 Know  your Subcontractors! 
 Compare the:  
 DBE List 
 Subletting List of Subcontractors 
 Subcontract Requests 

 Know Which Items Subcontractors are 
Responsible For 

 Monitor Work to Catch Problems Early 
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Avoiding Substitution Requests: 
 Notify Contractor as Soon as a Problem is 

Suspected on the Job Site – Verbally and in 
Writing 

 Document in Diary   
 Don’t Suspend Work 
 Unapproved Substitutions Require that up to 

10% of the Subcontract Item Involved be 
Withheld 
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Questions? 
 Internet Resources 
 Thank You! 

 



THANK YOU FOR YOUR PARTICIPATION 
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